
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO: Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 
 National Service Officers 
 
FROM: Douglas K. Wells, Jr., National Membership Director 
 
DATE: November 6, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Recruit a Warrior 
 

  

The Recruit a Warrior challenge is halfway over, but there is plenty of time to get your 
name in the drawing! Between now and Nov. 30, each new member you recruit with 
your unique referral link will not only allow you to earn your standard recruiter points, 
but will also provide you with an entry to the drawing for a chance to win $1,000! 

Please click here to check out this video for more information about the Recruit a 
Warrior tool. To participate in the challenge, all you have to do is follow these two 
simple steps below: 

1. Enter your email address at dav.org/warrior to receive your personalized 
referral link. 

2. Share your referral link with fellow warriors of your choice. This link is unique 
to you and will automatically track how many new members you've recruited.  

At 3 p.m. EST, on Dec. 8, visit DAV’s Facebook page to watch a live stream of the 
drawing. You may be the winner! Even though the challenge ends on Nov. 30, the 
Recruit a Warrior program will remain active as a constant and safe way to grow our 
community. If you have any questions, please contact the Membership Department at 
888-236-8313 or membershippublic@dav.org. 
 
 
 

 
Douglas K. Wells, Jr. 

National Membership Director 
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